



181 University Avenue
Suite 300, PO Box 33
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 3M7
416-628-0216

April 2, 2020

Derek Donald
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Goja Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

Sent via Email: derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Re: Hope Bay Project - Updated Management Plans

Dear Mr. Donald,

TMAC Resources Inc (TMAC) is pleased to provide the following updated management plans for the Hope Bay Project:

- Emergency Response Plan (TMAC, 2020)
- Spill Contingency Plan (TMAC, 2020)
- Doris-Madrid Water Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
- Groundwater Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
- Hazardous Waste Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
- QA/QC Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)

A secure link to a complete digital and downloadable copy of the management plans is available at the location listed below.

URL: https://tmac.exavault.com/share/view/1xjt7-edd96txj

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at oliver.curran@tmacresources.com.

Sincerely,

Oliver Curran
Vice-President, Environmental Affairs
TMAC Resources Inc.

Cc:

Licencing, NWB
John Roesch, KIA
Kyle Conway, TMAC
Sarah Warnock, TMAC
Ashley Mathai, TMAC
Adam Grzegorzczak, TMAC

Attachments:

1. Emergency Response Plan (TMAC, 2020)
2. Spill Contingency Plan (TMAC, 2020)
3. Doris-Madrid Water Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
4. Groundwater Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
5. Hazardous Waste Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)
6. QA/QC Management Plan (TMAC, 2020)